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Dr. 	C..."2.s. Rhoads 
_ronivist of 	united jtstes 
Washin3ton, L.O. 

Dear Dr. Rhoads, 

There are these questions about the pictures snd X-rays of .resident 
Kennedy's autopsy to which I would appreciate en answer: 

Low many of each are there, in all?.  

what iV the size of each (totals of each size } 

What identifications are on eacn'e 

inere tneae era prints, now mon of li). •:.at kind o eechY Please 
includes sizes of prints and eny identifications. 

Do they include a ruler or scale, edgier inches or centimeters? 
If so, how mny and wLich ones? 

Is there Fr..y explanation of the lcurninp:,-Lera there is burnine.y 
If so, I'd li1ce a copy of the explawtion or explen:ations, 	:dentifice- 
tion of each burned film. - 

Is there any explenotich 02 the absence of Lnge on 	film 

If so, I'd 	a copy of such explanoltioa or explr.ations. 

The answers to these questions do not involve t...e Litter agreem,:nt 
or its provisions, whether or not they are legal end proper, I hope you cell respond 
expeditiously. In tine event, for a reason I cannot enticipete, you decline to 
provide these answers, will you please forward a.copy of this letter to 
:::arshall, to save me time 


